

## Summary

**Web developer and programmer since 2004.** Using Java, Python, NodeJS, VUEJS, PHP, JavaScript, jQuery, HTML5, CSS3, MySQL and MongoDB **based on self-study** and academic experience over the years.  
**Ex-military officer** - experience in team leading and management, establishing a team, **implementation of work plans, and project delivery.**

## Work experience

### Software engineer & Security angel

Sep 2018 – Present

SAP

**Software engineer part of the SAP cloud platforms team.**

SAP Cloud Platform is a flagship product which used by strategic customers worldwide. We are working with **scrum & agile** development methods.

Using **Java, Spring**, databases (**Hana, SQL, PostgreSQL, MongoDB**).

Responsibilities on product development, CI, DevOps, quality and performance.

CI and DevOps using **Jenkins**, groovy, Git and monitor tools developed by the team.

**Emphasize the design of the product and mission for high quality and structure.**

### Quality & DevOps Engineer

Dec 2017 – Sep 2018

SAP

Part of the product and quality team. Working with product owners, program leaders, and development line managers. Drive and promote the quality of the project. **Implement and maintain automation scripts and tests** using **Python** and **Java** applications on virtual environments **as a part of the software development cycle.**

**Define and execute test case scenarios.**

**Develop automatic applications for E2E tests using Jenkins and Grafana.**

**Creating dashboards** for stability analytics using Python, Java, NodeJS, and JavaScript.

### Combat & Intelligence Officer

July 2013 – Aug 2017

Israeli Defense Forces (IDF)

During the service, I served in special units of the Air Forces, Ground Forces, and Intelligence, roles of an officer. **Intelligence includes analysis information mission. Establishing a team and team leading experience.**

### IAF Flight Academy

Jan 2013 - July 2013

Cadet

### Web Developer

2004 - Present

[EpsilonTal.com](http://EpsilonTal.com)

Developing web applications using: NodeJS, MongoDB, PHP, MySQL, HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript and jQuery.

Projects: [shlifim.com](http://shlifim.com), [CVwave.com](http://CVwave.com), [whistle.live](http://whistle.live)

## Selected projects

**EpsilonTal personal website** – [epsilontal.com](http://epsilontal.com)

Present

**Communication platform for organizations** - [whistle.live](http://whistle.live)

2018 - Present

**Personal website for your resume (CV)** - [CVwave.com](http://CVwave.com)

2017 - 2018

**Educational Social Network for high school students** - [Shlifim.com](http://Shlifim.com)

2007 - Present

## Education

### Computer Science

2016 - Present

The Open University of Israel

### Flight Academy studies (Israeli Air Force)

2013

Ben-Gurion University of the Negev

Physics, Math, Military History.

### Computer Programming

High school, Gan Yavne

2010 - 2012

## Skills

Python, Java, JavaScript, NodeJS, MongoDB, Postgresql, PHP, MySQL, HTML5, CSS3, Linux, Jenkins, Cloud Foundry, VUE-JS, Spring (& Spring Cloud Data Flow)